

By Email

8 September 2014

Security and Reliability Council
c/- Mike Underhill
Chair of the Security and Reliability Council

Email: mike.underhill@eeca.govt.nz

Dear Security and Reliability Council (SRC) members

The SRC's advice concerning security of supply

Thank you for your letter of 20 August 2014 in which you advised the Electricity Authority on matters relating to security of supply. This was tabled and discussed at the Electricity Authority Board meeting on 2 September 2014.

The Electricity Authority notes the SRC's advice concerning the national winter group report and the annual assessment of security of supply. The Electricity Authority agrees that when it next reviews the security standards assumptions document it will include a review of whether summer security standards are warranted.

We look forward to continuing to receive advice from the SRC.

Yours sincerely



Brent Layton
Chair